Acknowledgment of

SITE NAME ¢
Receipt
Villanova University- CICD Of a Complete Application for a
Development NPDES Permit for Discharge of
MUNICIPALITY Stormwater frgm 'Constructlon
Activities
Radnor Township
DATE: 8/28/15
APPLICATION NUMBER:
. ) ] PAG02002315024
Villanova University

c/o Steven Hildebrand
800 East Lancaster Avenue
Villanova, PA 19085

Dear Mr. Hildebrand:

The Delaware County Conservation District has reviewed the above referenced
application for completeness. The completeness review is the first step in a series of
reviews conducted by the District.

The District has determined that the application package contains sufficient detail
to enable the District to conduct the technical review, and has been accepted for that

purpose.

This is not a final action by the District on this application. The completeness
review is the first in a series of reviews conducted by the District. The application will
now move to the technical review stage of the permit review process. During the
technical review, the adequacy of the application and its components will be evaluated to
determine if sufficient information exists to render a decision on the technical merits of
the application.

I hope you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review
process. If you have additional questions about your application, please contact our office
at (610)-892-9484 and refer to application number PAG02002315024.



